Present:Councillors P. Nottage (Chairman), C. Barnes (Vice Chairman), S. Shepherd, G.
Ellis, A. Gledhill, G. Bingham, J. Fowell, N. Madden, C. Jackson, F. Johnston-Banks,
R. Tanfield, District Councillor N. Knapton and County Councillor P. Sowray

In attendance: Assistant Clerk Mrs Jean Fairbrother

Clerk: Mrs Jane Bentley

19/01	APOLOGIES				
19/01	There were no apologies.				
19/02	MINUTES				
19/02	The minutes of the Meeting of the Council 19 th March 2019 were received and approved.				
	The meeting was adjourned the meeting for up to 15 minutes to take questions or comments through				
	the Chairman from members of the public. There were 5 members of the public present. One				
	member of the public gave a report about the proposed dog agility area. One member of the public				
	requested that no further action be taken in Millfields. One member of the public asked about				
	parking in the Market Place and if any action was being taken to improve it. The Chairman				
	explained that the work being undertaken at Millfields was agreed following positive feedback from				
	the comprehensive public consultation exercise. The Chairman explained that several meetings had				
	taken place with interested parties including Hambleton District Council and NYCC and that the				
	matter of car parking was being progressed. A member of the public requested that the news section				
	on the website should be updated with local events. A member of the public asked about the				
	proposed Park Run and where parking would take place, the Chairman explained that parking would				
	not be allowed on the rough grassland area. Councillor Knapton explained that details of parking				
	locations in the Town (e.g. Millfields car parks and town centre etc.) would be notified to				
	participants to avoid any parking disruption. He also explained that the event would be appropriately				
10/02	marshalled and only last an hour from 9-10am on a Saturday.				
19/03	NORTH YORKSHIRE POLICE				
10/04	There were no police present but an update was provided in advance.				
19/04	MATTERS ARISING AND CLERK'S PROGRESS REPORT				
	Progress on action points from previous minutes (information items only) was noted.				
	a) Events granted under the delegated powers of the Chairman and Clerk –				
	• Permission was given on 18th March 2019 for Easingwold Running Club to hold a road race event on the 28th May at 7pm in Millfields and the Memorial Park from 7.30pm.				
	 Permission was given on the 22nd March for EDCCA to hold a collection in the Market Place 				
	• Permission was given on the 22 - March for EDCCA to hold a conection in the Market Place on the 19 th July.				
	on the 19 July.				
	b) <u>Responses sent</u>				
	• An email was sent on the 20 th March to confirm the trial period of 3 months of the artisan				
	market, beginning on the last Saturday in May				
	 The newsletter has been printed and distributed 				
	• The summer planting has been ordered from Browns				
	c) <u>Projects</u>				

	•			are interested in carrying out the refurbishment of	
	the ladies' toilets. The Clerk is arranging a time to meet with A & M Cleaning to sign the				
	 Parking on the greens in Long Street – NYCC will progress the issue of parking. 				
	 Parking on the greens in Long Street – NYCC will progress the issue of parking. Councillor Peter Sowray is progressing this item. 				
	•			rket Place refurbishment has taken place and a quote	
	 has been received and approved for paving the area outside the toilet block. The Clerk has written to Mark Fairweather on 28th January to ask him to proceed with the work and telephoned him to arrange a start date. Bandstand - The Clerk has collaborated with the band leader to obtain a specification for the floor and a specification has been sent to 3 contractors requesting they provide quotes. Mark Fairweather has quoted for the work. It is suggested that the odd job contractor should paint the ceiling. The roses will be removed by the Miscellaneous Works Contractor. Trimming the tree in the Memorial Park – The Clerk has requested NYCC undertake this through the parish portal. Previously outstanding items – The sign has been collected from Howells and requires concreting in on the farmer's land. The Clerk's office is in contact with the farmer to arrange this. Outstanding items: Organising the CCTV. 				
	•	MATTERS A			
		There were no	o matters arising.		
19/05		TIONS 2010			
19/03	ELECTIONS 2019 An update was received on the elections from the Clerk				
19/06	DRAINAGE				
17700	Councillor Jackson provided an update on drainage. Councillor Sowray will progress the drainage				
	with NYCC but if no response is received it was AGREED that the Clerk would write a follow up				
	letter. CORRESPONDENCE				
19/07					
			CE		
1	a)	For decision			
	a) Corr	For decision espondence fo	r Decision: April 2019		
	a)	For decision respondence fo Date		Request	
	a) Corr No.	For decision espondence fo Date Received	r Decision: April 2019 Request From	Request	
	a) Corr	For decision respondence fo Date	r Decision: April 2019	Request Proposal for a part model of the Solar System in Millfields Park; it was agreed not to progress this item after being put to the vote with 7	
	a) Corr No. N1	For decision espondence fo Date Received 18/03/2019	r Decision: April 2019 Request From Member of the Public	Request Proposal for a part model of the Solar System in Millfields Park; it was agreed not to progress this item after being put to the vote with 7 councillors against.	
	a) Corr No.	For decision espondence fo Date Received	r Decision: April 2019 Request From	Request Proposal for a part model of the Solar System in Millfields Park; it was agreed not to progress this item after being put to the vote with 7	
	a) Corr No. N1	For decision espondence fo Date Received 18/03/2019	r Decision: April 2019 Request From Member of the Public	Request Proposal for a part model of the Solar System in Millfields Park; it was agreed not to progress this item after being put to the vote with 7 councillors against. Wayleave enquiry for funding; it was agreed that Easingwold Town Council would donate up to £500. Dog bin request; this request will be addressed as part of a review of dog and litterbins being undertaken by Councillor Johnston-Banks. He will report his proposal to the May Council	
	a) Corr No. N1 N2	For decision respondence fo Date Received 18/03/2019 19/03/2019	r Decision: April 2019 Request From Member of the Public 1st Easingwold Scouts	RequestProposal for a part model of the Solar System in Millfields Park; it was agreed not to progress this item after being put to the vote with 7 councillors against.Wayleave enquiry for funding; it was agreed that Easingwold Town Council would donate up to £500.Dog bin request; this request will be addressed as part of a review of dog and litterbins being undertaken by Councillor Johnston-Banks. He will report his proposal to the May Council meeting	
	a) Corr No. N1 N2 N3	For decision espondence fo Date Received 18/03/2019 19/03/2019 19/03/2019	r Decision: April 2019 Request From Member of the Public 1st Easingwold Scouts Member of the Public	Request Proposal for a part model of the Solar System in Millfields Park; it was agreed not to progress this item after being put to the vote with 7 councillors against. Wayleave enquiry for funding; it was agreed that Easingwold Town Council would donate up to £500. Dog bin request; this request will be addressed as part of a review of dog and litterbins being undertaken by Councillor Johnston-Banks. He will report his proposal to the May Council	

	1 1	1			
	N5	04/04/2019	Seafarers UK	Request to fly a Red Ensig	
				It was agreed that the Cler	
				Seafarers UK to request a :	
				would be placed on the So	cial & Events
				committee agenda.	
	b)	To note is fou	and at the back of the minu	ites	
19/08	EME	RGENCY EXP	PENDITURE		
	Emerg	gency expenditu	re actioned by the Clerk si	nce the last meeting of £84.96	on ring hoops for the
	Litter	Pick was noted.		-	
19/09	COM	MITTEE REP	ORTS & MATTERS		
	9.1 Th	e minutes of the	e Recreation & Open Spac	es meeting from the 8 th April a	and the Operations
	Comm	ittee meeting o	f the 15 th April were receiv	ved. The minutes of the Social	& Events Committee
			March 2019 were received		
	9.2 Ar	update was rec	ceived from Councillor Ba	rnes on the Community Day.	
				is received and the way forwar	d they have
	recom	mended AGRE	ED.	-	
				ng group was received and it w	
				akes effect. It was AGREED	
	create some laminated signs to warn the public to stay off the path until it is finished.				
	Councillor Johnston-Banks proposed that the path should be called Jacko's Way and this was				
	AGREED.				
	9.5 An update from the Car Park signage working group was received and it was resolved to approve				
				gery, once Millfields Park is i	
				District Council, NYCC and	
	was AGREED that the Clerk should contact NYCC and Hambleton District Council with proposals				
	once finalised by the working group – there was no need to bring this back to Council.				
19/10	FINANCE MATTERS				
	10.1 Income from the previous month and the Income & Expenditure Report for March 2019 were				
	noted.				
	10.2 The accounts for payment (list circulated prior to the meeting) were noted.				
	10.3 It was AGREED to appoint a nominated person to undertake the internal controls for year-end				
			ual Meeting on May 14 th .		· / ·/1 1
				ent of an external consultant to	assist with year-end
19/11			her matters to consider. ND MAINTENANCE		
19/11				ending the gap in the fence int	o the wetlands. It was
				ner for a fence and as an altern	
		·	rry out essential maintenar		lative a gate for
19/12				ice work in the wettands.	
17/12	PLANNING MATTERS 12.1 To consider Town Council response to planning applications received				
	This item was taken at 8.00pm.				
	<u>1 1115 1</u>	em was taken t	<u>u o.oopm</u> .		
	R	lef No	Application details		Address
	a 1	9/00389/MRC	Application for variation	of a condition No:	South Villa York
		. –		ew drawings 2, 3, 4, 5 & 6 to	Road Easingwold
				ghtly and alter single garage	North Yorkshire
			to double) to previously		
			18/01929/FUL - Constru		
			detached bungalow		

			Wish to see APPROVED	
	b	19/00355/TPO	Works to trees subject to a tree preservation order 2007/12 Wish to see APPROVED	8 Stone Cross Court Easingwold North Yorkshire YO61 3GL
	С	19/00388/REM	Revised application for approval of reserved matters (considering appearance, landscaping and layout) following outline approval 17/02409/OUT (Outline application for the construction of an attached dwelling with an integral garage and two vehicular access points) Wish to see REFUSED. We consider this to be an over-development of the site.	1 Oulston Road Easingwold North Yorkshire YO61 3PR
	d	19/00490/FUL	Change of use of Pro's Shop A1 to gym D2 assembly and leisure Wish to see APPROVED .	Easingwold Golf Club Stillington Road Easingwold North Yorkshire
	f	19/00506/ADV	Advertisement Consent for free Standing Noticeboard to display details of church activities Wish to see APPROVED .	Easingwold Methodist Church Chapel Street Easingwold
	g	19/00574/CAT	Works to trees in a conservation area Wish to see APPROVED .	Kellgarth Spring Street Easingwold
	h	19/00520/FUL	Demolition of existing structure and extension works Wish to see APPROVED .	Boville Cottage Tollerton Road Huby
	i	19/00459/CAT	Works to trees in a conservation area Wish to see the pruning of the Leylandii APPROVED but we consider the work on the Silver Birch would have a detrimental effect on the tree and wish to see it REFUSED .	Hollycroft Church Hill Easingwold
			nning applications considered by Hambleton District Co lwellings approved were noted.	uncil and total of
19/13	UR Iten incl a le	GENT ITEMS A ns which need urg usion on the agend	ND ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA ent repair/replacement under delegated powers and other da for the next meeting included the agreement for the Ci e Chairman thanked Councillors Jackson, Ellis, Fowell a	lerk to write the Scouts

The meeting closed at 20.09

Correspondence to Note April 2019				
Note				
N1	18/03/2019	Barn Owl Trust	Barn Owl habitat	
N2	18/03/2019	NYCC	Back Lane/Spring Street Alley response	
N3	19/03/2019	YLCA	Membership renewal	
N4	25/03/2019	Easingwold Dog Owners FB Group	Support for dog agility area	
N5	25/03/2019	Grays Solicitors	Market Greens - grass cutting and maintenance	
N6	25/03/2019	Zurich Insurance	Insurance settlement	
N7	25/03/2019	YLCA	External Audit 2018/19	
N8	25/03/2019	NALC	Code of Practice	
N9	26/03/2019	YLCA	New code of Audit Practice Consultation	
N10	02/04/2019	NYCC	Mini Roundabout Stillington Road	
N11	04/04/2019	South Tees Hospitals	Friarage Hospital	
N12	04/04/2019	HDC	Parish Elections 2 May contested elections	
N13	04/04/2019	HDC	Localism Act 2011	
N14	09/04/2019	Groundwork UK	Community Awards 2019	
N15	09/04/2019	HDC	Free Heating Scheme for N Yorkshire Homes	